

NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION NEUTRAL PROFILE

Elliott J. Mahler, Esquire

TERRITORY:

All of Massachusetts

PRACTICE AREAS:

<u>Primary:</u> Personal Injury, Legal and Medical Malpractice, Domestic Relations, Construction and Business Disputes. (Additional information available upon request.)

ADR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

Approximately 25 years providing Alternative Dispute Resolution and 40 years as a practicing trial attorney. Mediated, arbitrated or evaluated approximately 175 cases per year in the personal injury area involving motor vehicle liability, work place injury, legal malpractice, slip and fall, lead paint liability, premises liability and medical malpractice. Also broad exposure to construction disputes both as a trial lawyer and mediator and arbitrator.

EMPLOYMENT:

Avratin Law Office (Of Counsel)	2007-Present
Barron & Stadfeld (Of Counsel)	1996-2007
Newman & Beeler (Partner)	1995-1996
Todd & Weld (Partner)	1992-1995
DavisMalm & D'Agostine	1986-1991
Weston, Patrick, Willard & Redding	1969-1986
Bernkoff, Goodman & Houghton	1965-1969
Berman & Lewenberg	1961-1965

EDUCATION:

Boston College Law School, LLB	1959-1961
Babson College, B.S.	1955-1958

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Admitted to practice in Massachusetts in 1961 and before U.S. District Court in 1963. Appointed as Master to conduct hearings by Justices of the Superior Court and Probate Court; Appointed Master in Suffolk County Probate Court Pilot Program. Appointed as Evaluator/Mediator/Arbitrator by New England Dispute Resolution. Spoken at Numerous seminars on the general subject of Alternative Dispute Resolution and Mediation techniques.

New England Dispute Resolution 37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746 Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338 www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com